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MEMORANDUM

To: Common Council

From: Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities

Date: February 3, 2026

Subject: Resignation of Art Coleman from the Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory
Commission

| am requesting City Council acceptance of the resignation of Art Coleman from the Pedestrian
and Bicycle Advisory Commission.

| recently spoke with Mr. Coleman by phone, during which he expressed that he is no longer
interested in serving on the Commission. Since the creation of the Pedestrian and Bicycle
Advisory Commission, Mr. Coleman has not attended any meetings. Prior to this conversation,
staff made numerous attempts to contact him via email and phone to request an update on his
interest and availability to serve, without response.

Given Mr. Coleman’s stated lack of interest and ongoing non-participation, acceptance of his
resignation is appropriate so the vacancy may be filled with an individual willing and able to
actively participate in the work of the Commission.

Sincerely,

Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities.



